
1

Freer, Kate

From: Rob DeVincent [rdevincent@corcentric.ccsend.com] on behalf of Rob DeVincent 
[rdevincent@corcentric.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:51 PM
To: Freer, Kate
Subject: Webinar: How To Achieve Accounts Payable Automation Using SaaS
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How Do You Achieve Accounts Payable Automation 

Using Software-as-a-Service?  
  

 
 

How Do You Achieve Accounts Payable 
Automation Using Software as a Service?  
Join Us for a 45-minute Webinar 
 
When: Thursday, October 7, 2010 

2:00PM EDT | 11:00AM PDT 
45-minute Webinar 

 
  

Presenter: Rob DeVincent, Vice President of 
Product Marketing, Corcentric 

  

Enterprises have been attempting to bridge the 
automation gaps that persist in the back office 
where people, paper and process collide.  In this 

Webinar, you'll learn how Corcentric bridges the Accounts 
Payable automation gap through ZeroTouch invoice handing 
and Straight Through Processing.  You'll also discover how 
your AP Department can dramatically improve operations and 
drive out costs using an industry best Software as a Service 
model.  This free Webinar from Corcentric will explore the 
automation gaps that occur in the AP process.  

 

You'll then find out how accounts payable automation 
can be used to: 

 Combine industry best practices with AP imaging and 
workflow 

 Achieve the benefits of Straight Through Processing 
 Manage exceptions when invoices do not match 
 Develop approval workflow using Delegation of 

Authority rules 
 Interface with your ERP system using Business 
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Connectors 
 Analyze and monitor workflow activity 
 Provide vendors with a self service portal to increase 

efficiency 

 
Register Now!  Space is limited and will be filled on a first-
come, first-served basis.  If you are unable to join us, please 
forward this invitation to other interested representatives at 
your organization. 
 
REGISTER FOR WEBINAR 
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